FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RG-3

waSHINGTON, [ C. 20462

July 5, 2001

Charles A. Gueli, Treasurer

Italian American Democratic Leadership
Council

1101 Vermont Avere, NW, Suite 1001

Washingtan, DC 20005

Identificatiotn Number: 00299396

Reference:  Amended October Quartetly (7/1/00-9/3(400), Amended 30 Day Post-

General {10/19/00-11/27/007, Ame £/00-12/31/00%
;I._l;d_ ﬁ.m_p_n!icﬂ__:_ ]t?_ _D;}r Hfﬂég‘nﬂrﬂl l:l ﬂi!-‘lﬁ;}"lﬂfll g0k :
Jdated HLLG] .
Dear Mt Gueh:

This letter is to inform you that as of July 3, 2001 the Commission has not received
your response to our requests for additiona] information dated June 13, 2001 These
notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal election
campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these raquests (copies enclosed).

An adequete response must he received at the Commission by July 23, 2001.
Adequate responses received on or pefore this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether andit action will be initiated. Requests for exiensions of time in
which to respond will not be congldered. Failure to provide an adequate Tesponse by
this date may result in an audit of the committez. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may aiso result in an enforcement action against the committes, Any responsé
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public recard and will be considered
by the Coramission prior to taking enforcement action.

If yvou should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Erik
Koeppen on our toll-free number (300} 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 10




reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local pumber (202) 684-1 130.

ohn D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINGTOM, D.C. 20483

Charles A. Gueli, Treasurer

Ttalian American Democratic Leadership

- Council

1101 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 1001

Washington, DC 20005 JH 13 200

Identification Wumber: 00299396

Reference: Amended October Quartaily (7/1/00-5/30/00), Amended 30 Day Fast-
General (10/19/00-11/27/00) and " Amended Year End {11/2R/00-
12/31/00) Reports, dated 6/1/01 5.

Dear Mr. Gueli:

This letter is prompted by the Comumission's prefiminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows.

_Please provide the totals for Lines 21(aXi) and 23(a)(i), Column B of the
Detailed Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may affect your
Column B totals on this report and/or on subsequent reports.

A writien response Of an amendment to your criginal repori{s) correcting the above
problemis) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this Jetter. If you need pssistance, please feel free 1o contact me on our
tell-free number, ($00) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Repotts
Analysis Divisicm), My local number is (202) 654-1130,

Sincerely,

oo e Foopper-

Erik W. Kotppen

Reports Analyst
252 Reports Analysis Division




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINGTOM, D.C. 20463

Charles A. Gueli, Treasurer
Italian American Democratic Leadership
Council
1101 Vermont Avenve, WW, Suite 1001 JUN |3 200l
Washington, DC 20003

[dentification Number: CO0299396

Reference: Amended 12 Day Pre-Genoral Report (10/1/00-10/18/00}, dated 6/1/01

Ed

Pear Mr. Gueli: -

This lztter is prompted by the Cununissinn'a‘pm]inﬂnar}' review of the report(s)
referenced above, The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Please provide the totals for Lines 21(a)(3) and 21{a)ii}, Column B of the
Detailed Summary Page. Note that changes in your fipures may affect your
Column P totals on this report and/or on subsequent reports.

“The totat bsted on Line 11{d), Column B of the Detailed Summary Page
appesrs to be jncorrect. Please be advised that you should add the
"Calendar Year-to-Date” total from your previous report 0 the corrent
"Total This Period” figure from Columm A to derive the correct Column B
tots], Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affected by this comection.

A writien response or an amendment to your original report(s} correcting the above
problem(s) should be fild with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the daie of this letter. I you need assistance, please feel free to comtact me on our
tollfree number, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reporis
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

gl 4 Facppn
Erik W. Koeppen
Reports Analyst
288 Reports Analysis Division







